
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

September 8, 2023 
 
TO:  All Prospective Proposers 
 
FROM:  Kim Albritton  
  Director Financial Operations  
 
RE:  ITB 24-02 
 

ADDENDUM 1 TO ITB 24-02 

This addendum is issued as a part of the aforementioned ITB.  The changes incorporated herein are an amendment to and 
supersede those conditions shown in the original solicitation.  The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by 
signing this form and returning with their submittal. Failure to do so may subject Proposer to disqualification. 
 
Q1. Are the Service visits twice a month or every 2 months? 

A1.  Monthly 

 

Q2. Do the cooling tower chemicals have to be solids or are liquids acceptable? 

A2. Liquid is acceptable 

 

Q3. Is the current equipment owned by the school board? 

A3. Yes 

 

Q4. What is the current spend for water treatment? 

A4. Fiscal year spend is approximately $40,000. 

 

Q5. Can you please provide copies of the last bid tabulations? 

A5. We do not have a tabulation; however, I am providing a copy of the most recent PO for the services. (last fiscal 
year). 

 

Q6. Can we do site visits? 

A6. Not required, techs do visual inspection when onsite for chiller plant concerns. 

 

Q7. How many times per month is service? 

A7. Once, but if issues arise, the water treatment company is contacted. 

 

Q8. Who owns the current feed and control equipment for the water chemistry? 
A8. We own the equipment. 
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**** ITB DUE DATE IS September 22, 2023, 3:00 P.M... ****. 

 

 

 
___________________________________________________    _________________________________________ 
Name (Please Print)          Company Name 
 
 
__________________________________________________________   ________________________    
Signature (Authorized Representative of Company)     Date 
 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in s. 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required 

by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  (Note: 

Florida Statutes 120.57(3) and School Board Policy 7.701 contain entire procedure for filing). 

 
 


